
From: Julian Arndt <Julian.Arndt@ablawyers.com.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 5:00 PM 
To: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Milly Khan <Milly.Khan@ablawyers.com.au> 
Subject: AM2021/54 - Casual terms award review 2021 
 
Dear AMOD 
 
We refer to the abovementioned matter and to the Statement and Directions [2021] FWCFB 
3590 directing parties to file a note regarding which of the provisional views are contested by 
no later than 4PM Wednesday, 23 June 2021. 
 
ABI and NSWBC do not intend to make any submissions contesting any of the provisional 
views.  
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Julian Arndt 
Associate Director 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
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